

June 27, 2023

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:13 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter
Mr. Terry Ross
Mr. Jerry Gray
Ms. Cindy Barnes
Mr. Emerson Carey
Mr. Antonio Thomas

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lt. M. Cotter Sgt. J. Thompson Inv. P. Trotta Insp. F. Graham

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Ms. Shemia Washington Ms. Laverne Long-Daniels Mr. Mu'min Islam

> <u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Melissa Chatham

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Insp. F. Graham.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

OUTDOOR FESTIVAL

1.	Application of The Healing Harvest, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Jollof Music & Food Festival, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday July 15, 2023 from 12:00p.m. – 11:00p.m. and Sunday July 16, 2023 from 12:30p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Piedmont Park Promenade, 1320 Monroe Drive NE. (non-profit outdoor festival) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
REST	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
2.	Application of Slush Restaurant & Bar, LLC d/b/a Slush, Walter Jordan; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 327 Edgewood Avenue SE. (change of ownership) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
3.	Application of Seven Lamps, LLC d/b/a Seven Lamps, Jeffrey Newsham; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3400 Around Lenox Road NE Suite 217. (change of agent) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
SPEC	IALTY FOOD SHOP
4.	Application of Savi @ Pharr, LLC d/b/a Savi Provisions, Meet Chauhan; agent. License requested to operate a specialty food shop with retail package beer and wine, at 316 Pharr Road NE Suite 308-312. (change of ownership) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

CONSENT AGENDA

RETAIL PACKAGE BEER AND WINE

5.	Application of McDaniel Store, LLC d/b/a Welcome Foods McDaniel, Salman Parbatani; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1003 McDaniel Street SW. (change of ownership) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
MANU	<u>JFACTURER / DISTILLERY</u>
6.	Application of Wild Heaven Craft Beer, LLC $d/b/a$ Wild Heaven Beer, John Purdy, Jr; agent. License requested to operate as a manufacturer of liquor, at 1010 White Street SW. (adding liquor) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
MANU	JFACTURER / FARM WINERY
7.	Application of Wild Heaven Craft Beer, LLC d/b/a Wild Heaven Beer, John Purdy, Jr; agent. License requested to operate as a manufacturer of wine, at 1010 White Street SW. (adding wine) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: June 27, 2023

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

8.	Application of All Saints-St. Luke's Episcopal Home for the Retired, Inc d/b/a Canterbury Court, Debra McNeil; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3750 Peachtree Street NE. NPU-B (new business) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
9.	Application of Butter + Scotch, LLC d/b/a Butter + Scotch, Detric Fox-Quinlan; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 166 Pryor Street SW. NPU-M (new business) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
10	
10.	Application of Rhum & CoCo, LLC d/b/a El Malo, Omar Ferrer; agent. License requested to operate restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 777 Memorial Drive SE Suite A102-NPU-N (new business) BB
10.	Application of Rhum & CoCo, LLC d/b/a El Malo, Omar Ferrer; agent. License requested to operate restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 777 Memorial Drive SE Suite A102-
10.	Application of Rhum & CoCo, LLC d/b/a El Malo, Omar Ferrer; agent. License requested to operate restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 777 Memorial Drive SE Suite A102-NPU-N (new business) BB
10.	Application of Rhum & CoCo, LLC d/b/a El Malo, Omar Ferrer; agent. License requested to operate restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 777 Memorial Drive SE Suite A102-NPU-N (new business) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	Application of Rhum & CoCo, LLC d/b/a El Malo, Omar Ferrer; agent. License requested to operate restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 777 Memorial Drive SE Suite A102-NPU-N (new business) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
<u>[ANI</u>	Application of Rhum & CoCo, LLC d/b/a El Malo, Omar Ferrer; agent. License requested to operate restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 777 Memorial Drive SE Suite A102-NPU-N (new business) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
IANI	Application of Rhum & CoCo, LLC d/b/a El Malo, Omar Ferrer; agent. License requested to operate restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 777 Memorial Drive SE Suite A102-NPU-N (new business) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: UFACTURER / BREWERY Application of Elsewhere Brewing Co. d/b/a Elsewhere Brewing Co, Samuel Kazmer; agent. Licens requested to operate as a manufacturer and brewery of beer with live entertainment, at 950 West

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: June 27, 2023

GYMNASIUM

;	Application of One West Midtown, LLC d/b/a Rumble Boxing West Midtown, Henry Taylor; agent. License requested to operate a gymnasium, at 1055 Howell Mill Road Suite 140. (new business) FG
]	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
-	COMMENTS:
NPU R	ECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL
1	Application of Northside 76, LLC d/b/a Northside 76, Imran Ahmed; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 548 Northside Drive NW. NPU-L (change of ownership/NPU denial) MT
]	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
•	COMMENTS: Held until July 18, 2023 License Review Board.
NPU R	ECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL
]	Application of SH Holding Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Spice House-Midtown, Chere Byron; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 375 14 th Street NW. NPU-E (change of ownership/NPU denial) PT
]	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
(COMMENTS: